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Subject: Appeal 2007-1056

From: "Piccolo, Joseph" <Joseph.Piccolo@USPTO.GOV>

Date: Thu, 7 Dec 2006 06:27:50 -0500

To: "Jed Margolin" <cafc@jmargolin.com>

CC: "Kelley, Nathan" <Nathan.Kelley@USPTO.GOV>

Got it, Sir.  Please see below regarding 35 U.S.C. § 144.  Thank you.

-----Original Message-----

From: Piccolo, Joseph 

Sent: Wednesday, December 06, 2006 5:44 AM

To: 'Jed Margolin'

Cc: Kelley, Nathan

Subject: RE: Express Mail: EQ 985211696 US

Sorry if that happened.  We'll keep an eye out for it.  Thank you.

P.S.  Since it appears you are adding items to the appendix above 35 U.S.C. § 144, we may

be filing our own appendix with our brief.  See Fed. Cir. R. 30(e)-(f).

-----Original Message-----

From: Jed Margolin [mailto:cafc@jmargolin.com]

Sent: Tuesday, December 05, 2006 9:50 PM

To: Piccolo, Joseph

Subject: Express Mail: EQ 985211696 US

Mr. Piccolo.

According to USPS an attempt was made this morning to deliver the Express

Mail package I sent you on Friday.

They were unsuccessful.

The tracking number is: EQ 985211696 US  .

Are refusing to accept USPS Express Mail from me?

Jed Margolin


